+ THOMAS PATRICK, Incorporated

HOTEL CHASE
* * SAITNT LOUIS

November 4, 1942

Mr. S. R. Morss
41 Phillips Street
Amherst, Massachusetts

Dear lMr. Morss:

I have checked our logs and program sheets
against your DX report and find that your
data sheet was in accordance with ours.
Thank you sincerely for your cooperation
and interest, and let me assure you of

my pleasure in hearing from you at any
time.

Very truly yours,

be /770/4&47,

Secrétary to Mr., Dady
Station Director
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